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 OBJECTION TO  AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) FILING AS FRIVOLOUS AND MERITLESS AND MOOT

 

Summary


       The Petitioners' original action has been fraught with procedural missteps and unanswered assertions, on the part of two courts and the Defendant's attorneys, and, perhaps the court's judges, as well as cited conflicts of public law, statutory law and settled case law. There are legitimate questions as to the proper jurisdiction being denied tending to point to a purposeful denial of due process and a rush to incorrect judgment as you will see in the pages that follow. The Petitioner's initially selected the Superior Court of the District of Columbia as the correct venue in which to bring their action as it was based upon their research and conclusions based upon accepted and published judicial jurisdiction and law. 
          The Petitioner's only recourse seems to be to call for yet another venue to be invoked; that of a Homeland Security Administrative Tribunal under the jurisdiction of the United States Coast Guard to sort this matter out once and for all. However, the Petitioners will attempt to prove in this  Objection, and set the foundation, as to why the current venue should be abandoned and the action invoke the Homeland Security Administrative Tribunal under the Coast Guard and seek full remedy there and, further, press to have indictments issued against all Defendant's and their attorneys, supporters and enablers, and seek to have the law applied to those who are obligated to follow it, yet 
who are attempting to bend and sully it for their own profit and benefit (emolument).

            The Defendants and their Attorneys are providing more proof that the Rule of Law is non-existing and the rights of the people are being denied in the courts. The Attorney are proving their job in a courtroom to protect and cover up the judges’ wrongdoing at all cost as no attorney has ever put forth such arguments on behalf of the 

Petitioners / people in the Courts. This truly shows that the Courts are in the debt collection business. 

IT IS THE DUTY OF THE COURT TO DECLARE THE MEANING OF WHAT IS WRITTEN, AND NOT WHAT WAS INTENDED TO BE WRITTEN. J.W. Seavey Hop Corp. v. Pollock, 20 Wn.2d 337,348-49, 147 P.2d 310 (1944), cited with approval in Berg v. Hudesman, 115 Wn2d at 669.

      

NOW, COMES the Petitioners David Lee; Buess & Rodney Dale; Class with a THIRD OBJECTION TO AARON L. HANDLEMAN’S & JUSTIN MICHAEL FLINT’S FILING AS FRIVOLOUS AND MERITLESS. 

 1. Petitioners would like to point out the Eleventh Amendment to the United States Constitution, is in conflict with Article III section 2 The judicial Power shall extend to all Cases, in Law and Equity, arising under this Constitution, the Laws of the United States, and Treaties made, or which shall be made, under their Authority; to all Cases affecting Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls; to all Cases of admiralty and maritime Jurisdiction; to Controversies to which the United States shall be a Party; to Controversies between two or more States; between a State and Citizens of another State; between Citizens of different States; between Citizens of the same State claiming Lands under Grants of different States, and between a State, or the Citizens thereof, and foreign States, Citizens or Subjects.

2. Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN’s (#0063286) Response is Frivolous, Meritless and Moot.  Why? 1. They did not filed for an enter of appearance before filing, 2. They only had 20 day on the summon file into the Superior Court to answer, 3. They lack jurisdiction to place a pleading before any court in the District of Columbia as the District of Columbia is a foreign state and their State Bar Card fails to meet the standin, 4.  Because the Defendant’s Attorneys claim in their response into this Court that the Court lacks both 12(b)(1) “subject matter” and 12(b)(2) “personal” jurisdiction. No jurisdiction “means” No jurisdiction. The attorneys’ arguments are an OXYMORON and the mere fact that Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) failed to file an ENTRY OF APPEARANCE and Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) cannot use his OHIO BAR CARD in this District of Columbia as the District of Columbia is a Foreign State. Beside they filed in later and after the 20 days per the summons.                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             3. Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) for the Defendants claims that the present Court lack jurisdiction under the Large Arm Statute, but the original Court Tax (Superior Court), which the defendant has failed to address would  have had the LONG ARM STATUTES jurisdiction. The fact that, Ohio receives, under the Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) program federal funds, The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, abbreviated ARRA (Pub.L. 111-5), is an economic stimulus package enacted by the 111th United States Congress in February 2009. The Act followed other economic recovery legislation passed in the final year of the Bush presidency including the Economic Stimulus Act of 2008 and the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 which created the Troubled Assets Relief Program (TARP). and under 23 CFR Highway Safety Act Section 1250, with 40% to the political subdivision and 60% to the State, which is funding that by definition comes from Federal tax money which comes from the people, to which the defendants collects. The tax Court(Superior Court) would have had jurisdiction under the Long Arm Statute and personal jurisdiction as all federal funding comes from the District of Columbia.  Federal money and grants are decree either by Congress or executive order. As all States have elected Federal Representative from their State placing before the body of Congress,  Bills for money so their State can receive their share of federal tax dollars, which the defendants collect from the Petitioners and the people. Again, it was the defendants that changed the venue not the Petitioners.

4. Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) has claimed their office is a constitutional public office.  Mr. AARON D. ESPTEIN needs to read the Ohio Constitution under The Ohio Constitution § 1.17 Hereditary privileges, No hereditary emoluments, honors, or privileges, shall ever be granted or conferred by this state.  The Assistant Attorney General for Ohio, Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN should have been aware of Ohio Revised Code § 2743.02. State waiver of immunity; civil action against state officer or employee. Mr. REGINALD J. ROUTSON being an employee of the State of Ohio in is capacity using the name of the STATE OF OHIO in order to collect said public debt from the people fall under this section of the Ohio Revise Code. If Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN rebuts that Mr. REGINALD J. ROUTSON is not an employee of the State then he fall under the umbrella. If Mr. REGINALD J. ROUTSON has collect said public debt as a non-employee, now it was done under fraud and he has now impersonated public officials as he does collect this debt under the name of THE STATE OF OHIO.

5. Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) as well as all of the other Attorney defendants have asserted 12(b)(1) and 12(b)(2) regarding the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. Without jurisdiction, that Court cannot Rule on any documents placed before the Court by the Defendants’ Attorneys.  By asking the Court to do so would be Fraud. The Petitioners placed the jurisdiction in the D.C. Superior Court, which is identified in AmJur2d as a “Tax Court.”  Subsequently, Defendant’s Attorney, CHRISTOPHER WRIGHT SANDERS, removed the case to this court, but in so doing, failed to grant jurisdiction, even under Federal Debt Collection Procedures, 28 USC Chapter 176.  The removal claim was justified by improperly labeling the DC Superior Court as a “State Court,” which it is not. Judge Brian F. Holeman aided and abet in the fraud by not refusing the removal to the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT and reminding the defendants that the Superior Court was the proper Court to address tax issue and tax complaints. Judge Brian F. Holeman has no defense to justify such a removal.         

6. The Defendants and Mr. AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286) still have not proven that the Superior Court was not the proper Court for this case.  Petitioners claim that all of the Attorneys and the Defendants have committed R.I.C.O violations, FRAUD, Obstruction of Justice, Due Process violation, aiding and abetting in criminal activities, misuse of taxpayer money, since all Attorneys and Defendants are operating as instruments of the corporation, and they are being directly paid by tax money that comes from the Petitioners or people like us. Defendants, through their activities, are dealing in commerce and subsequently are violating 31 USC §3729 and 15 USC. They can not use State taxes or federal tax to represent themselves or hire attorneys as all wages are tax dollars any and all papers, stamps, envelopes’ equipment such as computer, printer, and etc are by define brought and paid for by tax money. The Petitioner are require to use their own money which is create by the Petitioner own labor.   The defendant have now violate TITLE 18 > PART I > CHAPTER 31 > § 641. Public money, property or records

7. Defendants are in violation of and can be sued under 28 USC Chapter 176, Federal Debt Collection Procedure, for dealing in Commerce and Trade under 15 USC.

TITLE 15 > CHAPTER 22 > SUBCHAPTER III 

§1122 Liability of United States and States, and instrumentalities and officials thereof

a) Waiver of sovereign immunity by the United States 

The United States, all agencies and instrumentalities thereof, and all individuals, firms, corporations, other persons acting for the United States and with the authorization and consent of the United States, shall not be immune from suit in Federal or State court by any person, including any governmental or nongovernmental entity, for any violation under this chapter. 

(b) Waiver of sovereign immunity by States 

Any State, instrumentality of a State or any officer or employee of a State or instrumentality of a State acting in his or her official capacity, shall not be immune, under the eleventh amendment of the Constitution of the United States or under any other doctrine of sovereign immunity, from suit in Federal court by any person, including any governmental or nongovernmental entity for any violation under this chapter. 

And

TITLE 42 > CHAPTER 126 > SUBCHAPTER IV > 

§12202. State immunity

A State shall not be immune under the eleventh amendment to the Constitution of the United States from an action in Federal or State court of competent jurisdiction for a violation of this chapter. In any action against a State for a violation of the requirements of this chapter, remedies (including remedies both at law and in equity) are available for such a violation to the same extent as such remedies are available for such a violation in an action against any public or private entity other than a State.

And 

TITLE 42 > CHAPTER 21 > SUBCHAPTER V

§2000d–7. Civil rights remedies equalization

(a) General provision 

(1) A State shall not be immune under the Eleventh Amendment of the Constitution of the United States from suit in Federal court for a violation of section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 [29 U.S.C. 794], title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 [20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.], the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 [42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.], title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 [42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.], or the provisions of any other Federal statute prohibiting discrimination by recipients of Federal financial assistance. 

(2) In a suit against a State for a violation of a statute referred to in paragraph (1), remedies (including remedies both at law and in equity) are available for such a violation to the same extent as such remedies are available for such a violation in the suit against any public or private entity other than a State. 

(b) Effective date 

The provisions of subsection (a) of this section shall take effect with respect to violations that occur in whole or in part after October 21, 1986. 

 

 

 8. The Defendants are empowered to collect the debt for the UNITED STATES                                     under: 

TITLE 28—FEDERAL DEBT COLLECTION PROCEDURE

PART VI > CHAPTER 176 > SUBCHAPTER A 

§3002 Definitions

As used in this chapter: 

(1) “Counsel for the United States” means— 

(A) a United States attorney, an assistant United States attorney designated to act on behalf of the United States attorney, or an attorney with the United States Department of Justice or with a Federal agency who has litigation authority; and 

(B) any private attorney authorized by contract made in accordance with section 3718 of title 31 to conduct litigation for collection of debts on behalf of the United States. 

(2) “Court” means any court created by the Congress of the United States, excluding the United States Tax Court. 

(3) “Debt” means— 

(A) an amount that is owing to the United States on account of a direct loan, or loan insured or guaranteed, by the United States; or 

(B) an amount that is owing to the United States on account of a fee, duty, lease, rent, service, sale of real or personal property, overpayment, fine, assessment, penalty, restitution, damages, interest, tax, bail bond forfeiture, reimbursement, recovery of a cost incurred by the United States, or other source of indebtedness to the United States, but that is not owing under the terms of a contract originally entered into by only persons other than the United States; 

RELEVANT STATUTORY LAW

 

Criminal Resource Manual 109

109 -RICO charges

The RICO statute expressly states that it is unlawful for any person to conspire to violate any of the subsections of 18 U.S.C.A. § 1962. The government need not prove that the defendant agreed with every other conspirator, knew all of the other conspirators, or had full knowledge of all the details of the conspiracy. Delano, 825 F. Supp. at 542. All that must be shown is: (1) that the defendant agreed to commit the substantive racketeering offense through agreeing to participate in two racketeering acts; (2) that he knew the general status of the conspiracy; and (3) that he knew the conspiracy extended beyond his individual role. United States v. Rastelli, 870 F. 2d 822, 828 (2d Cir.), cert. denied, 493 U.S. 982, 110 S. Ct. 515, 107 L. Ed. 2d 516 (1989). 
 

TITLE 18 > PART I > CHAPTER 73 

§1512. Tampering with a witness victim, or an informant

(2) Whoever uses physical force or the threat of physical force against any person, or attempts to do so, with intent to— 

(A) influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of any person in an official proceeding; 

(B) cause or induce any person to— 

(i) withhold testimony, or withhold a record, document, or other object, from an official proceeding; 

(ii) alter, destroy, mutilate, or conceal an object with intent to impair the integrity or availability of the object for use in an official proceeding;

(c) Whoever corruptly— 

(1) alters, destroys, mutilates, or conceals a record, document, or other object, or attempts to do so, with the intent to impair the object’s integrity or availability for use in an official proceeding; or 

(2) otherwise obstructs, influences, or impedes any official proceeding, or attempts to do so,

 

TITLE 18 > PART I > CHAPTER 96 

§1964. Civil remedies

(c) Any person injured in his business or property by reason of a violation of section 1962 of this chapter may sue therefor in any appropriate United States district court and shall recover threefold the damages he sustains and the cost of the suit, including a reasonable attorney’s fee, except that no person may rely upon any conduct that would have been actionable as fraud in the purchase or sale of securities to establish a violation of section 1962. The exception contained in the preceding sentence does not apply to an action against any person that is criminally convicted in connection with the fraud, in which case the statute of limitations shall start to run on the date on which the conviction becomes final.

 

TITLE 18 > PART I > CHAPTER 95 

§1959. Violent crimes in aid of racketeering activity

(b) As used in this section— 

(1) “racketeering activity” has the meaning set forth in section 1961 of this title; and 

(2) “enterprise” includes any partnership, corporation, association, or other legal entity, and any union or group of individuals associated in fact although not a legal entity, which is engaged in, or the activities of which affect, interstate or foreign commerce. 

 

TITLE 18 > PART I > CHAPTER 95

§1956. Laundering of monetary instruments 

(2) Jurisdiction over foreign persons.— For purposes of adjudicating an action filed or enforcing a penalty ordered under this section, the district courts shall have jurisdiction over any foreign person, including any financial institution authorized under the laws of a foreign country, against whom the action is brought, if service of process upon the foreign person is made under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure or the laws of the country in which the foreign person is found, and— 

(A) the foreign person commits an offense under subsection (a) involving a financial transaction that occurs in whole or in part in the United States; 

(B) the foreign person converts, to his or her own use, property in which the United States has an ownership interest by virtue of the entry of an order of forfeiture by a court of the United States; or 

(C) the foreign person is a financial institution that maintains a bank account at a financial institution in the United States. 

 

TITLE 31 > SUBTITLE I > CHAPTER 1 

§101. Agency

In this title, “agency” means a department, agency, or instrumentality of the United States Government. 


TITLE 28 > PART VI > CHAPTER 176 > SUBCHAPTER A

§3002 Definitions

(15) “United States” means— 

(A) a Federal corporation; 

(B) an agency, department, commission, board, or other entity of the United States; or 

(C) an instrumentality of the United States. 

 

TITLE 31 > SUBTITLE III > CHAPTER 37 > SUBCHAPTER III

§3729 False claims

(2) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; 

(3) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid; 

(b) Knowing and Knowingly Defined.— For purposes of this section, the terms “knowing” and “knowingly” mean that a person, with respect to information— 

(1) has actual knowledge of the information; 

(2) acts in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of the information; or 

(3) acts in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the information, 

and no proof of specific intent to defraud is required. 

 

TITLE 31 > SUBTITLE III > CHAPTER 37 > SUBCHAPTER III 

§3730. Civil actions for false claims

(b) Actions by Private Persons.— 

(1) A person may bring a civil action for a violation of section 3729 for the person and for the United States Government. The action shall be brought in the name of the Government. The action may be dismissed only if the court and the Attorney General give written consent to the dismissal and their reasons for consenting. 

 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS’ MANUAL 

 

Title 9 Criminal Resource Manual 

1007 -Fraud

The statute does not define the phrase "obtained by fraud." Fraud is defined by nontechnical standards and is not to be restricted by any common-law definition of false pretenses. One court has observed, the law does not define fraud; it needs no definition; it is as old as falsehood and as versatile as human ingenuity." Weiss v. United States, 122 F.2d 675, 681 (5th Cir. 1941), cert. denied, 314 U.S. 687 (1941). The Fourth Circuit, reviewing a conviction under 18 U.S.C. § 2314, also noted that "fraud is a broad term,

which includes false representations, dishonesty and deceit." See United States v. Grainger, 701 F.2d 308, 311 (4th Cir. 1983), cert. denied, 461 U.S. 947 (1983).

Title 9 Criminal Resource Manual 

2473 -Case law

Long ago it was ruled settled law that all who aid, abet, procure, or advise the commission of a crime are guilty as principals. United States v. Snyder, 14 F. 554, 556 (C.C.Minn. 1882). This is the rule whether the crime is created by statute or by the common law. Id. When Congress creates a statutory criminal law it must be assumed that it is done with the aforestated well-settled rules of law in view, and if so, with the intent that aiders and abettors, as well as the actual doers of the crime, may be punished undern it. Id.  The rule that all procurers and abettors of statutory offenses are punishable under the statutes, even though not expressly referred to in the statute, is supported by authority. Id.

Title 9 Criminal Resource Manual

2472 -Statutory history

The first United States statute dealing with accessory liability was passed in 1790, and made criminally liable those who should aid and assist, procure, command, counsel or advise murder or robbery on land or sea, or piracy at sea. United States v. Peoni, 100 F.2d 401, 402 (2d Cir. 1938). This was broadened in 1870, to include any felony, and by it an accessory was anyone who counsels, advises or procures the crime. Id. These early statutes were repealed in 1909, and supplanted by 18 U.S.C. § 550, a statute which

included the modern language of "Whoever aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces, or procures the commission of an offense is a principal." Id. 

In 1948, §550, became 18 U.S.C. § 2(a). Section 2(b) was also added to make clear the legislative intent to punish as a principal not only one who directly commits an offense and one who "aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces or procures" another to commit an offense, but also anyone who causes the doing of an act which if done by him directly would render him guilty of an offense against the United States. 18 U.S.C. § 2 (Historical and Revision Notes). It removes all doubt that one who puts in motion or assists in the illegal enterprise or causes the commission of an indispensable element of the offense by an innocent agent or instrumentality is guilty as a principal even though he intentionally refrained from the direct act constituting the completed offense. United States v. Dodd, 43 F.3d 759, 763 (1st Cir. 1995). 

Subsection (a) of Section 2 was amended to its current form in 1951 to read, "Whoever commits an offense against the United States or aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces or procures its commission, is punishable as a principal." Subsection (b) was also amended in 1951 to add "wilfully" and "is punishable as a principal."

--

CASE LAW

 

            Chandler v. Judicial Council of the 10th Circuit, 398 U.S. 74, 90 S. Ct. 1648, 26 L.   Ed. 2d 100 Justice Douglas, in his dissenting opinion at page 140 said, "If (federal judges) break the law, they can be prosecuted." Justice Black, in his dissenting opinion at page 141) said, "Judges, like other people, can be tried, convicted and punished for crimes... The judicial power shall extend to all cases, in law and equity, arising under this Constitution".

 

            Butz v. Economou, 98 S. Ct. 2894 (1978); United States v. Lee, 106 U.S. at 220, 1 S.   Ct. at 261 (1882)"No man [or woman] in this country is so high that he is above the law. No officer of the law may set that law at defiance with impunity. All the officers of the government from the highest to the lowest, are creatures of the law, and are bound to obey it."

            Cannon v. Commission on Judicial Qualifications, (1975) 14 Cal. 3d 678, 694

Acts in excess of judicial authority constitutes misconduct, particularly where a judge deliberately disregards the requirements of fairness and due process.

 

            Perry v. United States, 204 U.S. 330, 358

"I do not understand the government to contend that it is any less bound by the obligation than a private individual would be..." "It is not the function of our government to keep the citizen from falling into error; it is the function of the citizen to keep the government from falling into error."

 

            Warnock v. Pecos County, Texas, 88 F3d 341 (5th Cir. 1996)

Eleventh Amendment does not protect state officials from claims for prospective relief when it is alleged that state officials acted in violation of federal law.

 

            Pulliam v. Allen, 466 U.S. 522 (1984); 104 S. Ct. 1781, 1980, 1981, and 1985

In 1996, Congress passed a law to overcome this ruling which stated that judicial immunity doesn't exist; citizens can sue judges for prospective injunctive relief.

"Our own experience is fully consistent with the common law's rejection of a rule of judicial immunity. We never have had a rule of absolute judicial immunity. At least seven circuits have indicated affirmatively that there is no immunity... to prevent irreparable injury to a citizen's constitutional rights..."

"Subsequent interpretations of the Civil Rights Act by this Court acknowledge Congress' intent to reach unconstitutional actions by all state and federal actors, including judges... The Fourteenth Amendment prohibits a state [federal] from denying any person [citizen] within its jurisdiction the equal protection under the laws. Since a State [or federal] acts only by its legislative, executive or judicial authorities, the constitutional provisions must be addressed to those authorities, including state and federal judges..." "We conclude that judicial immunity is not a bar to relief against a judicial officer acting in her his judicial capacity."

 

            Although this language is very broad, cases rely heavily on the definition of "defraud" provided by the Supreme Court in two early cases, Hass v. Henkel, 216 U.S. 462 (1910), and Hammerschmidt v. United States, 265 U.S. 182 (1924). In Hass the Court stated: 

 

            The statute is broad enough in its terms to include any conspiracy for the purpose of impairing, obstructing or defeating the lawful function of any department of government . . . Any conspiracy which is calculated to obstruct or impair its efficiency and destroy the value of its operation and reports as fair, impartial and reasonably accurate, would be to defraud the United States by depriving it of its lawful right and duty of promulgating or diffusing the information so officially acquired in the way and at the time required by law or departmental regulation.

 

            Hass, 216 U.S. at 479-480. In Hammerschmidt, Chief Justice Taft, defined "defraud" as follows: 

To conspire to defraud the United States means primarily to cheat the Government out of property or money, but it also means to interfere with or obstruct one of its lawful governmental functions by deceit, craft or trickery, or at least by means that are dishonest. It is not necessary that the Government shall be subjected to property or pecuniary loss by the fraud, but only that its legitimate official action and purpose shall be defeated by misrepresentation, chicane or the overreaching of those charged with carrying out the governmental intention

 

            This theory of extortion under color of official right has resulted in the successful prosecution of a wide range of officials, including those serving on the federal, state and local levels. For example: United States v. O'Connor, 910 F.2d 1266 (7th Cir. 1990), cert. denied, 111 S. Ct. 953 (1991) (police officer accepts payments from FBI agents posing as crooked auto parts dealers); United States v. Stephenson, 895 F.2d 867 (2d Cir. 1990) (international trade official in Department of Commerce accepts payments to influence ruling); United States v. Spitler, 800 F.2d 1267 (4th Cir. 1986) (state highway administrator accepts money from road building contractor); United States v. Wright, 797 F.2d 245 (5th Cir. 1986), cert. denied, 481 U.S. 1013 (1987) (city prosecutors accept money for not prosecuting drunk drivers); United States v. Greenough, 782 F.2d 1556 (11th Cir. 1986) (city commissioner accepts money for awarding city concession); United States v. Murphy, 768 F.2d 1518 (7th Cir. 1985), cert. denied, 475 U.S. 1012 (1986) (judges accept payments to fix cases); United States v. Mazzei, 521 F.2d 639 (3d Cir.) (en banc), cert. denied, 423 U.S. 1014 (1975) (state senator accepts money from landlord seeking government office lease). In United States v. Stephenson, 895 F.2d at 871-73, the defendant, who was a federal official, unsuccessfully contended that the Hobbs Act only applied to state and local officials and that prosecution of federal official for extortion would have to be exclusively brought under 18 U.S.C. §872: extortion by officers and employees of the United States. The court found that the government could seek a charge under whichever of these two overlapping statutes it thought appropriate. Moreover, "it is not a defense to a charge of extortion under color of official right that the defendant could also have been convicted of bribery." Evans v. United States, 504 U.S. 255 (1992).

Some courts have held that a Hobbs Act violation does not require that the public official have de jure power to perform any official act paid for as long as it was reasonable to believe that he/she had the de facto power to perform the requested act. See United States v. Nedza, 880 F.2d 896, 902 (7th Cir. 1989) (victim reasonably believed state senator had the ability to impact a local business); United States v. Bibby, 752 F.2d 1116, 1127-28 (6th Cir. 1985); United States v. Sorrow, 732 F.2d 176, 180 (11th Cir. 1984); United States v. Rindone, 631 F.2d 491, 495 (7th Cir. 1980) (public official can extort money for permit beyond control of his office, so long as victim has a reasonable belief that he could affect issuance); United States v. Rabbitt, 583 F.2d 1014 (8th Cir. 1978), cert. denied, 439 U.S. 1116 (1979); United States v. Harding, 563 F.2d 299 (6th Cir. 1977), cert. denied, 434 U.S. 1062 (1978); United States v. Brown, 540 F.2d 364 (8th Cir. 1976); United States v. Hall, 536 F.2d 313 (10th Cir.), cert. denied, 429 U.S. 919 (1976); United States v. Hathaway, 534 F.2d 386 (1st Cir.), cert. denied, 429 U.S. 819 (1976); United States v. Mazzei, 521 F.2d 639, 643 (3rd Cir.) (en banc), cert. denied, 423 U.S. 1014 (1975); United States v. Price, 507 F.2d 1349 (4th Cir. 1974). 

            

Most courts have held that a Hobbs Act violation does not require that the public official be the recipient of the benefit of the extortion, and that a Hobbs Act case exists where the corpus of the corrupt payment went to a third party. However, consistent with the federal offenses of bribery and gratuities under 18 U.S.C. § 201 (see 9 U.S.A.M. §§ 85.101 through 85.105), where the corpus of the corrupt payment inures to the benefit of a person or entity other than the public official most courts have also required proof of a quid pro quo understanding between the private corrupter and the public official. See United States v. Haimowitz, 725 F.2d 1561, 1577 (11th Cir.), cert. denied, 469 U.S. 1072 (1984) ("a Hobbs Act prosecution is not defeated simply because the extorter transmitted the extorted money to a third party."); United States v. Margiotta, 688 F.2d 108 (2d Cir. 1982), cert. denied, 461 U.S. 913 (1983) (insurance agency made kickbacks to brokers selected by political leader of town); United States v. Scacchetti, 668 F.2d 643 (2d Cir.), cert. denied, 457 U.S. 1132 (1982); United States v. Forszt, 655 F.2d 101 (7th Cir. 1981); United States v. Cerilli, 603 F.2d 415 (3rd Cir. 1979), cert. denied, 444 U.S. 1043 (1980); United States v. Trotta, 525 F.2d 1096 (2d Cir. 1975), cert. denied, 425 U.S. 971 (1976); United States v. Brennan, 629 F.Supp. 283 (E.D.N.Y.), aff'd, 798 F.2d 581 (2d Cir. 1986). But see McCormick v. United States, 500 U.S. 257 (1991)(allegedly corrupt payment made in the form of a campaign contribution to a third party campaign organization was insufficient to support a Hobbs Act conviction absent evidence of a quid pro quo).

            The Pinkerton rule was pronounced in Pinkerton v. United States, 328 U.S. 640, 66 S.Ct. 1180, 90 L.Ed. 1489 (1946). Walter and Daniel Pinkerton were brothers who were charged with violations of the Internal Revenue Code. The indictment alleged the Pinkertons committed one conspiracy count and the ten substantive counts. A jury found each of them guilty of the conspiracy and several of the substantive counts. The main issue arose from the facts that there was no evidence to show Daniel Pinkerton participated directly in the commission of the substantive offenses although there was evidence showing these substantive offenses were in fact committed by Walter Pinkerton in furtherance of the unlawful agreement or conspiracy existing between the brothers. Id., 328 U.S. at 645, 66 S.Ct. at 1183.

 

            The rule of Pinkerton does service where the conspiracy is one to commit offenses of the character described in the substantive charges. Nye & Nissen, 336 U.S. at 620, 69 S.Ct. at 770. Aiding and abetting has a broader application. Id. It makes a defendant a principal when he consciously shares in any criminal act whether or not there is a conspiracy. Id. And if a conspiracy is also charged, it makes no difference so far as aiding and abetting is concerned whether the substantive offense is done pursuant to the conspiracy. Id. Pinkerton is narrow in its scope. Aiding and abetting rests on a broader base. It states a rule of criminal responsibility for acts which one assists another in performing. Id. The fact that a particular case might conceivably be submitted to the jury on either theory is irrelevant. It is sufficient if the proof adduced and the basis on which it was submitted were sufficient to support the verdicts. Id.

            The Supreme Court took a different view. It noted the facts showed a continuous conspiracy with no evidence that Daniel attempted to withdraw from it. Id. Therefore, he continued to offend. Id. So long as the partnership in crime continues, the partners act for each other in carrying it forward, and an overt act of one partner may be the act of all without any new agreement specifically directed to that act. Id., 328 U.S. at 647, 66 S.Ct. at 1184. The criminal intent to do an illegal act by one of the conspirators in furtherance of the unlawful project is established by the formation of the conspiracy. Id. Each conspirator instigates the commission of the crime. Id. The unlawful agreement contemplated what was done in the substantive acts, the substantive crimes were performed in the execution of the enterprise. Id.

 

            However, the District of Columbia has ruled that an aider and abettor need not have the exact same intent as the principal, and the finding of overlapping intent between the accomplice and principal is sufficient to establish liability. United States v. Washington, 106 F.3d 983, 1004 n.32 (D.C. Cir.), petition for cert. filed, (July 29, 1997) (No. 97-5423). Similarly, the Fifth Circuit states that the essence of aiding and abetting is the community of unlawful intent between the aider and abettor and the principal. United States v. Murray, 988 F.2d 518, 522 (5th Cir. 1993). Although the aider and abettor need not know the means by which the crime is carried out, he must share in the requisite intent. Id. In order to show shared intent, the government must present evidence that the accomplice had knowledge he was furthering the crime. United States v. Loder, 23 F.3d 586, 591 (1st Cir. 1994). The term "shared intent," similar to "community of unlawful intent," means that the accomplice associated with a criminal venture and sought by his action to make the venture succeed. United States v. Parekh, 926 F.2d 402, 407 n.9 (5th Cir. 1991). 

 

  9. The Petitioner wishes to point out that the Defendant Attorneys have failed to follow procedure: Rule 11 of the FRCP and IRS CODES Rule 23, Form and Style of Papers (3) Signature.  This is Fraud upon the Court. “The original signature, either of the party or the party’s counsel, shall be subscribed in writing to the original of every paper filed by or for that party with the Court…”  ( /s/ JOHN DOE  does not  constitute a  lawful signature).  The Petitioners have had their filing returned for using /s/ Rodney Dale; Class. The statement by the clerk of court does not make it a valid signature. Article I section 9 clause 8 “No Title of Nobility.” By the Court allowing Esquires this privilege and subsequently denying Petitioners the same privilege is, in essence, conferring a Title of Nobility. The rule requiring a valid signature is clear.  And further, how does the Court or the Petitioner know that it is the actual party using the  /s/ john doe as a signature, and not someone else filing the documents?  Anyone could file using the /s/ john doe signature, whereas an actual handwritten signature is unique.  Where is the safeguard?

10.  The Defendants’ activities are violations of the Patriot Act, Section 800, and domestic terrorism, with jurisdiction now falling under Homeland Security.  The United States Coast Guard, which heads this department, now must be notified of this case in order to take action.  (Title 18 USC §4 & (a) DOMESTIC TERRORISM DEFINED - Title 18 USC §2331)  The UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA lacks any power of authority or jurisdiction to hear or dismiss this case. Now that the Defendants’ attorneys have brought petitioners’ factual allegations before this court, the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT has but one choice under the law.  The UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA now must notify the Department of Homeland Security and move this case over to them to be heard, in order to uphold ethics and maintain honor and to avoid becoming a co-conspirator in this actionable fraud.  This court is under the impression that the Petitioners lack the ability to prove their case or, in the alternative, this court knows that Petitioners can and will expose this fraud and the misuse of trillions of tax dollars going into private accounts by and through sham court hearings, which are traded on the stock market by and through private insurance companies who buy the case number and insure them as bonds.  This type of activity denies the people a fair hearing. It insures that the court will have bias and prejudice against the people of this nation and prevent an Adversarial System; Mack vs. City of Detroit, Chief Justice Cavanagh, No. 118468, 2002.

"The adversarial system ensures the best presentation of arguments and theories because each party is motivated to succeed. Moreover, the adversarial system attempts to ensure that an active judge refrain from allowing a preliminary understanding of the issues to improperly influence the final decision. This allows the judiciary to keep an open mind until the proofs and arguments have been adequately submitted. In spite of these underlying concerns, the majority today claims that the benefits of full briefing are simply a formality that can be discarded without care. The majority fails to comprehend how the skilled advocates in this case could have added anything insightful in the debate over the proper interpretation of a century's worth of precedent. Whatever its motivation, the majority undermines the foundations of our adversarial system."

          

  11.  UNITED STATES CODE under Title 28 USC – Judiciary and Judicial Procedure, gives Judge Kennedy the authority and also validates the Petitioners’ demand to have this case turned over to the Homeland Security under the United States Coast Guard to be heard. Judge Kennedy has no other choice but to comply with the Petitioners’ demand, as the Defendants and their Attorneys and Judge Brian F. Holeman have now committed FRAUD upon two Federal Courts.

TITLE 28 > PART IV > CHAPTER 99 

§1631. Transfer to cure want of jurisdiction

Whenever a civil action is filed in a court as defined in section 610 of this title or an appeal, including a petition for review of administrative action, is noticed for or filed with such a court and that court finds that there is a want of jurisdiction, the court shall, if it is in the interest of justice, transfer such action or appeal to any other such court in which the action or appeal could have been brought at the time it was filed or noticed, and the action or appeal shall proceed as if it had been filed in or noticed for the court to which it is transferred on the date upon which it was actually filed in or noticed for the court from which it is transferred. 

 

 12. The Petitioners demand that this Court now remove this case to Homeland Security Administrative Court to be heard before the United States Coast Guard, and to also place this issue before the Judiciary Committee of the United States Congress for a hearing. There are 12 Military Districts laid out in this Nation under the control of the military. This nation has been under the Emergency War Powers Act since 1933. Title 10 UCMJ is now the Ruling Authority in this Nation. 

TITLE 10 > Subtitle A > PART I > CHAPTER 15 
§333. Interference with State and Federal law:

The President, by using the militia or the armed forces, or both, or by any other means, shall take such measures as he considers necessary to suppress, in a State, any insurrection, domestic violence, unlawful combination, or conspiracy, if it— (1) so hinders the execution of the laws of that State, and of the United States within the State, that any part or class of its people is deprived of a right, privilege, immunity, or protection named in the Constitution and secured by law, and the constituted authorities of that State are unable, fail, or refuse to protect that right, privilege, or immunity, or to give that protection; or (2) opposes or obstructs the execution of the laws of the United States or impedes the course of justice under those laws. In any situation covered by clause (1), the State shall be considered to have denied the equal protection of the laws secured by the Constitution. 

  

 13. This case concerns the CORRUPT Administrative Activity of the UNITED STATES Corporation and its instruments, with the State being such an instrument of the ten-mile square District of Columbia, and the abuse and misuse of our military and the people due to tax fraud. The Petitioners are covered under Title 31 USC §3729 False Claims as Whistle-blowers.

TITLE 31 > SUBTITLE III > CHAPTER 37 > SUBCHAPTER III 
§3729. False claims

(a) Liability for Certain Acts.— Any person who— 

(1) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an officer or employee of the United States Government or a member of the Armed Forces of the United States a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; 
(2) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; 
(3) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid; 

 

TITLE 31 > SUBTITLE III > CHAPTER 37 > SUBCHAPTER III 

§3730 Civil actions for false claims

(b) Actions by Private Persons.— 

(1) A person may bring a civil action for a violation of section 3729 for the person and for the United States Government. The action shall be brought in the name of the Government. The action may be dismissed only if the court and the Attorney General give written consent to the dismissal and their reasons for consenting

 

 

CONCLUSION

 

 14.  The Petitioners would like to point out the errors being made by the Defendants’ attorneys, who have an education in the law far superior to that of the petitioners, whose education comes primarily from the street corner.  Not one of the attorneys has presented any evidence to prove that the Superior Court of the District of Columbia was not a Tax Court as defined by statutes.  Title 26 under the IRS Regulations addresses the fact of a Tax Court, which is the issue. This is where the Petitioner original placed this claim. Nobody has proved that it was not the proper place to address tax issue.                                           

15. The Petitioners again would like to point out that an entry of appearance has to be filed into a case before any documents can be filed according to the following:  

TITLE 10 USC App. > COURTS > Rule 13.  Notice of appearance of counsel; 

Title 29 CFR: Labor PART 2200—RULES OF PROCEDURE, Subpart B—Parties and Representatives  § 2200.23 Appearances and withdrawals.  

TITLE 26 App. > TITLE III. > Rule 24 Rule 24. Appearance and Representation (a) Appearance.

16. The Petitioner would like to point out that a real signature has to be affixed, not a carbon copy, not typed, BUT a real wet-ink signature, according to: 

Title 26 USC Appendix, Title IV, Rule 33 - Signing of Pleadings 

FRCP, Rule 11, Signing Pleadings, Motions, and Other Papers; Representations to the Court; Sanctions (a) Signature. 

Title 26, USC, IRS CODE, Rule 23, Form and Style of Papers (3) Signature

17. Petitioner would also like to point out the defendants are being sued under their corporate capacity as federal debt collectors.  If what AARON D. EPSTEIN has claimed under the 11th amendment, then the defendants cannot use equity jurisdiction against the Petitioners or the people in a Court, since the people are not subject to a foreign state. “Foreign State” comes under 28 USC, Judicial Procedure, §§1602 -1610, whereas, the States are made up of the people that are “State Citizens,” and as a State Citizen we cannot be sued by a Foreign State, under the 11th amendment.

18, The Petitioner would like point out to the defendants the Constitution under Article III section 2 and the XI Amendment. There is a conflict. The court cannot collect equity when it convents under Article III from the people then claim the 11th amendment immunity when constitutional or statutory violation are committed by those who public office in their foreign state standing against the people. 

Section 2.The judicial power shall extend to all cases, in law and equity, arising under this Constitution, the laws of the United States, and treaties made, or which shall be made, under their authority;--to all cases affecting ambassadors, other public ministers and consuls;--to all cases of admiralty and maritime jurisdiction;--to controversies to which the United States shall be a party;--to controversies between two or more states;--between a state and citizens of another state;--between citizens of different states;--between citizens of the same state claiming lands under grants of different states, and between a state, or the citizens thereof, and foreign states, citizens or subjects.

Amendment XI

The judicial power of the United States shall not be construed to extend to any suit in law or equity, commenced or prosecuted against one of the United States by citizens of another state, or by citizens or subjects of any foreign state.

19.  The Petitioners are aware of the Stripping Doctrine.  But the Constitution was amended again in 1868 to protect various civil rights, and Section 5 of the 14th Amendment granted Congress the power to enforce, by appropriate legislation, the provisions of that amendment.  The courts have recognized that this new amendment, again a consensus of the people, abrogates the immunity provided by the 11th amendment.  When Congress enacted legislation under the auspices of Section 5 of the 14th Amendment, they specifically abrogated 11th amendment immunity, and states can, under such federal statutes be prosecuted in federal court.

20.  The Petitioner will point out that when the 11th amendment was first created, the United States was not under federal debt collection procedures at that time period. Things have changed.  Those holding public office with a valid oath of office then actually was  a real constitutional offices now those swearing the oath to the constitution come under Title 8 USC §1481, Loss of nationality become a foreign agent / foreign state .  Eleventh Amendment immunity was waived under the International Organizations Immunities Act, December 9, 1945 (IOIA) under international law.  President Obama’s Executive Order on December 16, 2009, Amending Executive Order 12425, now gives Interpol jurisdiction over public offices.

21. This case concerns the corrupt Administrative activity of the UNITED STATES Corporation and its instruments and political subdivisions, with the States being such instruments, since every State, by way of Section 3 of the 14th Amendment, has Representatives operating in that ten-mile square district, soliciting federal funds for their individual States.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED TO AMEND WITHOUT LEAVE OF COURT

 

 

                                                                      

 

   _______________________________

             David Lee; Buess

             Private Attorney General

              Delaware Township Road 184

             Arlington, Ohio [45814]

             419 694 5796

 

           ________________________________

Private Attorney General Seal                        Rodney Dale; Class

                                                                        Private Attorney General

                                                                        P.O. Box 435

                                                                        High Shoals, North Carolina [28077] 

                                                                        704 742 3123

 

 

 

 

PROOF OF SERVICE

I,  David Lee; Buess & I, Rodney Dale; Class, come with this  OBJECTION TO AARON D. EPSTEIN’S (#0063286) FILING AS FRIVOLOUS AND MERITLESS AND MOOT, this being placed before the Clerk of Court of the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA on this day of _____________ and month of_____________ in the year of our Lord 2010 AD. Service will be delivered by U.S.P.S. certified mail with green card return.

 

 

_____________________________

David Lee; Buess

Private Attorney General

22014 Delaware Township Road 184

Arlington, Ohio  [45814]

419 694 5796

 

 

_____________________________

Rodney Dale; Class 

Private Attorney General 

P. O. Box 435

High Shoals, North Carolina [28077]

704 742 3123

 

Cc: 

Christopher Wright Sanders 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Tax Division 

P.O. Box 227 

Ben Franklin Station 

Washington, DC  20044

 

Franchise Corporation

STATE OF OHIO dba Corporation

LAW FIRM RICHARD CORDRAY

AARON D. EPSTEIN (#0063286)
 30 E. Broad Street, 17th Floor 

Columbus, OH 43215

 

Employee of Corporation 

REGINALD J. ROUTSON

300 South Main Street

Findlay, Ohio 45840  

Franchise Corporation

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA dba Corporation

LAW FIRM ROY COOPER

9001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-9001

 

Employee of Corporation 

GASTON COUNTY dba Corporation

TAX DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 1578 Gastonia, NC 28053-1578 

                                    Defendants 

Secretary Janet Napolitano

Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

 

Rep. Bennie G. Thompson 

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Homeland Security

Washington, D.C. 20515

 

Coast Guard Headquarters

Commandant, U.S. Coast Guard

2100 Second Street, SW

Washington, DC 20593
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